From: Ewan Campbell

Sent: 23 May 2024 16:02
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Applications ref. 2024/1078/P and 2024/1186/L, Hampstead Police Station

Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

From: Manish Gudka

Sent: 23 May 2024 15:39

To: Ewan Campbell <Ewan.Campbell@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Applications ref. 2024/1078/P and 2024/1186/L, Hampstead Police Station

Dear Ewan,

Applications ref. 2024/1078/P and 2024/1186/L, Hampstead Police Station

1



I am a local in the arca and have been for many years. | have always admired the building and it’s great to see that it’s
now going to be put to good use - great to see an empty building repurposed for residential and offices.

I very much support this application and cannot wait to see the building used again by the local community.
Best wishes

Manish Gudka

Aprirose Real Estate Investment

22 Baker St | London | WIU 3BW
Tel : +44 (0) 20 3096 0200

**% Aprirose never emails out bank details. If this email contains bank details it is a fraud ***
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Disclaimer The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This email
has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing
in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. Important Notice: This email is confidential, may be legally
privileged, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. Access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance on any of it by
anyone else is prohibited and may be a criminal offence. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. The sender has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no
viruses are present in this e-mail however the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use
of this e-mail or attachments. Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100%
secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and consider this lack of security when e-mailing us.
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